HORIZON
OIL & GAS CoO.

/O FF TE XAS (= corporation)

P. Q. BOX 7

A ™ SPEARMAN, TEXAS 79081
! March 2, 1979 SECEIVED
MAR 6 1979
Mr. Mike B. Williams TD. C. C.
0il & Gas Inspector ARTESIA. OFFICR

0il Conservation Division
P. O. Drawer D D
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: State 28 Com #2-K
28-17-29
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Regarding your letter of February 16, 1979 concerning Packer
Leakage Test on the subject well.

Please be advised that well is not presently capable of
producing from either zone due to mechanical problems.

An extensive workover is anticipated in the near future,when
workover is completed and well put back on line we will
immediately run the Packer Leakage Tests.

Yours very truly

HORIZON-QIL & GAS CO, OF TEXAS

Yo ' =

” Everett R. Tracy
Production Manager
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ccy Curtis E. Calder



SIATE UF NEW MEXICU
A ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KiNG P.0. DRAWER DD

GOVERNGA ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
LARRY KERGE {505) 746-4861
SECRETARY February 16, 1979

dcrizon 011 & Gas Co.
P.0. Box 7
Spearman, TX 79081

Re: State 28 Com.
#2-K 28-17-29
Eddy County, NM
Gentlemen:
As of this date, we have not received the annual Packer Leakage Test
which was due to be filed with this office by October 10, 1978 on the
subject well.

Failure to comply will result in turning this matter over to our
attorney for legal action.

Sincerely yours,

Mike B. Williams
0i1 & Gas Inspector

MBW:sm
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OlIL & GAS CO.
/OF TEXAS ocorporation)

P. Q. BOX 7

SPEARMAN, TEXAS 79081

" RECEIVEDR
! December 22, 1978 El EB

DEC 27 1378

P i" “
bod s ad s -k 3

ARTESIA, OFFIQE
Mr. Mike B. Williams

0il & Gas Inspector

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Horizon 0il & Gas Co.
State 28 Com #2 K ~
28 - 17 - 29
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that one zone of the above mentioned lease has
loaded up with fluid and we are waiting on workover rig to kick
off zone.

As soon as well is back on Production we will run Packer Leakage
test.

We estimate well should be back on line and test completed by
January 10, 1979.

Yours very truly,

HORIZON OIL & GAS CO. OF TEXAS

Everett R. Tracy
Production Manager

ERT ¢ fw
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pre - DIAIE Ur NEW wicXiLu

S ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

N OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
R ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
JERRY APODACA P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

(505) 746-4861
NICK FRANKLIN

SECRETARY November 2, 1978

dorizon 0i1 & Gas Co.
P.0. Box 7
Spearman, TX 79081

Re: State 28 Com.
#2-K 28-17-29
Eddy County, NM

Gentlemen:

As of this date, we have not received the annual Packer Leakage Test
which was due to be filed with this office by October 10, 1978, on the
subject well.

Please notify us as soon as possible as to when this test will be
taken.

Sincerely yours,

Mike B. Williams
0i1 & Gas Inspector

MBW:sm



